MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, August 17, 2020 6:00 PM
Via Zoom Video Conference

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. July 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Selecting New Auditor (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. Contract Services for Personnel (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

NEW BUSINESS

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, Paul Casini and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda; Smith and seconded by Cahn.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Josh Dale seconded by Tim
Cahn.
b. June 29, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Geffory Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Selecting New Auditor — we were given three different proposals for a new auditor from
Goranson & Associates, David Farnsworth CPA, and James Marta & Company LLP. There
was discussion about all three, Dan Fein stated he was more inclined to select Goranson
because not only are they a local firm but also have a working relationship with the
administration. This was approved then amended after public comment to defer for
another month to allow Bloomberg & Griffin to propose a bid.

b. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report —in looking at the proposals, it seems like that
going with SCFD is not in the budget for the Monte Rio Fire currently. There have been
conversations with other districts to form a JPA agreement between Occidental, Camp
Meeker, Monte Rio, Cazadero and Fort Ross.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution 20/21-02 Appropriations Limit — motion to approve the appropriations limit
by Director Cahn; this was seconded by Director Smith.

b. Review of Current Operations and Future Staffing — director Dale requested a more in-
depth report from Chief Baxman for the monthly board meeting including categories
like staffing, apparatus, maintenance, etc.

c. Offers for Contract Services of Personnel — there were two offers from Sonoma County
Fire District and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. It was the consensus to move
forward with Gold Ridge and start having conversations and to move forward with some



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

sort of a contract. There was a motion to approve by Josh Dale; this was seconded by
Tim Cahn.

d. Add Pledge of Allegiance to Agenda — motion to approve by Josh Dale; this was
seconded by Tim Cahn.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 380 calls to date. 100 down from last year
b. 2-3 engines to sell.
c. The door in the pickup was damaged by a skateboarder who fell into the door straight
on.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith seconded by Director Tim Cahn. The

Board was adjourned at 7:47PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ _President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn

/s/ Director Smith



T 28eg

STAFR S0 SgLT d FURORY - 0000E SHEYOT0S Sbe-1 Bg - seB[plag 186 080Z/0T/L0  HPRUD-1wid g
0£'SS5'5ee 6L T 'v01 -LI'ds- yeads(] 080T/L1/L0 Jsodag
1S°C18°0ET 00°059'T T PUCISSIfold - 00S9 e eyl Buiddiys 10} JHWIASING ULy uewxey 'S £186 0Z0T/91/20 H=yD
1S°298°CET 00°051'S “d SIUneIDY - 0000Z anedsy juswrdmby seq 2186 0Z0Z/S1/L0 NIBYD- Il (il
18°210°9€% Q€8T *d SIUTe0Y . 0000Z UOFONISHOD WBN 1186 0202/81/20  ¥oeyD-jwd g
LLS6E0VE Sp 183 *d SPUNed3Y . 0000T ST91D # IsND SUOG % SIND N 7 0186 0Z0Z/01/.0  ¥28uD-jwd g
TTLLOOVE SO'6l “d SIURGY - 0000T ESHFB0ET  TUOIBOMUNRURNOD PIOUBYUF 6086 020T/01/40  ¥99uD-1wd g
LT'969°0vT 08'84 *d STUIe0dY - 0000Z 1L801TEHT OO - LBLY 2086 0208/01 /L0  P9YD-Iwd g
LO'SLLOPE 00°000'00% T 91E1g JUWNG - 507 IBJSUBLL SpUnNY 0Z0T/01/20 IapsuelLL
LOSLLOVL $€°05L TTRULY JO MUed - G840 S8H08LTRSEI0TLYS YD SSHUNISNE 9086 0Z08/ L0/ L0 HoUD
TH'SES T4 68'89 *d SIUNeddY - 0000T 10000-81101E1L6 UOZLIZA 5086 0z0Z/L0/20  #09yD-Jwd g
0L +65° THL £0°29 'd STUNGY - 0000Z FAR=11 fogeg equieg +086 0202/L0/40  AP9UD- g Mg
£E'199'THL $E 997 “*d SIUTedY - 0000% SI0JRISUID) 039%] £086 020g/L0/20  ¥oeUD- W4 Mg
LG LT1TrL 00°4iSL'L T d STUR0IY - 0000T “ueInsu] J[og saouady ailg z086 0Z0T/L0/L0  %#P9UD-Iwd id
L8 pBR6FL 00'0Z *rd STIR092Y - 0000Z £8890108 £8E-¢ V1§ - SEHRLIRY 1086 020T/L0/L0  HO9YD-dwd [id
L187P06 6L £+'86 ' d SIUREDY - 0000T SHEQ0TOS ShE-1 ®§ - SEd[oLIag 0086 080%/L0/L0  NRUD-Iwd ME
00°000°05 L F8LOx JuEH 2JEI§ Jrums - 002
00°000'00F 00 000°00% ysey) pa1ood AJunoy) emouss - 11 (810l
00°'000°00% 00'000°00 L Aurmwog - ot JSJSUBLL SpUny 0208/ L1720 FRJSULL,
§seH pajood AJUno) BWouos - 61T
00°0% 6+'TTL 10E Juneooy sFurarg ISIL] APUNWITIOD - 601 [e10],
00°05 6b'TTL' 108 I Ajunerwo) - 61 IBJSUBLL SpUnNY 0202/10/.0 Iopsuel],
6b'ELLTOE Jun0doY sBuraey 3satg Arumuriro) - 601
0F'691 JasiTe £PUON ISIT AJUNUIIed - 90T Tejo],
0F'691 1y Spurwrmod - GOt IBJSUBLL SpUny 0Z0T/10/20 I3jsuRl],
0F"691 JoNITI ASUOY 1541 AJUNWWOD - 901
20°9Z0°'61C 657004 P11 68 168'10¢ FuneradQ 1804 SUNUTIo)) - GOT TRI0L
80°9Z0'61C 00°5T raIIag Yueq - +E99 EETIEATY ozoz/1e/ L0 }o3YD
20°180°613 00°000'00+ UUNOD BUWOUOg - GLI JBJSUBL], SPUNY 0Z0T/L1/L0 I3jsuel],
80°1S0°619 PO 183 Aed 1aa1unyop - 116§ 133jun[op OZOT sunp (gh uost wely  0£TOS 0202/S1/L0 $2YD
BLTLEO19 £E'563'C peadng - £168 puadng Qgog sunp SUOIUILS M1y 68805 020%/81/L0 oy
S0'898°129 TRCLL pradng . €165 puadng ggoe sunp PISMoMINY S9N 2TTOS 0T0T/S1/L0 ¥y
L8 0F9'EC9 L0193 pradng - €165 puadng ggog sunp I9z7[3g | aneq LEE0S 0Z08/S1/L0 HoayD
+6°100'€T9 28 8el puadng - €165 sfeunoop " Lieyoez 9gT0S 0Z0T/s1/L0 }0eYD
9B 0P 1°E29 80 0b2 pradng - £165 Jareq 'O sowrer STTOS 0Z0T/S1/20 HoaD
+6'08b'€T9 06°652'1 pradng - £165 puadng 0zoe sunp UMOPUSY L UBARIS  EZ0S 0Z0Z/51/20 #aD
+8°9E8PTO TYIPS'T -LI'ldS- dC QTOT 2UNL dd U ON[og SSaULsig anljrAGUL] 0z0T/s1 /L0 HosYD
9B BLE'QZY £97285°1 SLITdS- S9XBL ¥d 00E 2UNL  TONOF SSPUIShY SATIBAGUU] 0Z0Z/81/L0 HasyD
£1°19€'889 09'16 " 1ARS [PELed - OBSO QE0T dune  CUINOG SSSUISHE SAIFBRACU] 0z0Z/S1/.L0 HARYD
€4°T5H'8E9 00°080'1 T anfep a7 - 000ST uedayfoag) g usare L6 0Z0T/E1/L0 ¥oaup
£4'T0S'6T9 00°082'T T anfeA M7 - 000ST g ) daayar 91L6 0Z0T/E1/.0 AeD
€L TSS0EY 6FETL 0L 14 Apuramo) - 601 1gjsuel], spung 0g0e/10/L0 JajsuURL],
HZ'NER'RTE Oh 69T “or ApurmEwo) - 9oL 13JsUBI], spuny 0zoz/10/L0 Iapsuel],
$8°099'8Z¢€ PEELT'E *HBNRSIEIWPY - 0159 NIWNQV-0ZNNLF " wondaiold sxd 93p1d Plog S1.6 0208/10/L0 HOA[D
BLPER'IEE SunjeradQ 3sind AIuUnwmwos - SOT
Foun)Og BpaD nqaq mds owap FWoN wnN ammq adfL

0Z0Z ‘1€ Anp jo sy
4235163 SJUN0oIOY Jung

IOLIISI( UOIIOVJ0IJ 2314 O IJUOI

E1seq [eNISOY
ocz/it/8o
nv e1:8



7 odeg

I6° SEF6FFT C6'EO0TPZI EEEKEEF TV.LOL

2" 1£0'008 8 1£0'008 SOI Hued a1e)g junung - SOg 1e10l
W 1£0'008 b’ 1€ **+00U] 3821IU[ - SOTH EERE 0z02/1£/L0 usodag
00°000°00% 00" 000008 *t 911G HWIWIngG - 00T Igjsuel], spung 0g0z/01/L0 J3JSUBLL

SOOI jued e}8 JIVINMNG - SOT

se'1e£'0EE P 11+ 28 6L R L'POT +8.10, MU 97elg ITURUnS . 00g 2101
sgregoee $L°661 ' STUNOSY . 0000T 8-09€ L90T 598 0. 1 uonels - 181V 1€86 020T/0e/20  NoeuD- W 1N
69'025'08E 84" 0b1 " SIUNOSDY - 0000T 8-09€ L90% S98 404 1 uonels - 19.LY 0£86 QzaT/og/L0  NoeyD-wd
LE1L9°08E £9'91 'd SIUNOXY - OO00T 195-5zL anfep sniy, 6286 020Z/0e/L0  ¥oauD-1wd Hg
06°L89'0CE L8 EE g SIUNOSSY . 00005 T-TEOBELESOE 2-TE9-1 B5 - ARDd 8¢86 0Z0ET/0E/L0  S(o8UD- 1ud g
LL'TEOIEE 98'L6 ***d 81Uy - NDO0T GI9LO # 1snD SUOg 9§ SHIND N T 1286 080Z/0E/L0  399UD-ud (1Y
£9°0C1'1EE 00'S12 'd SIUNODY - 0000 son( AYIUOW 0g0g 1snFuy wedradpyqam 9286 0z0e/ LT/ LO S[OIYD- YW [HsT
£9°SHE'TEE 84801 ' SIUNO=0Y . 00007 00£Z008¢ ' 1em sBundg 1slemiomg S786 0g0e/Lz/L0  WoeUD- 1wd TG
W HSH1ee 09'#08 d SIUNORY - 00008 10s5as5Y £IUNOD BUWIOLOG $T86 0TOT/LT/L0  APRUD- W [Ig
10°'66L'1¢8 00881 " d SIBNODY - 0000T udisaq pue sudg Omend £T86 0r0T/Lef L0 SO Y (3ie}
L0 AP6'IEE £9°00 " d SIUNOIY - 00OOT 1-29091£60€€ 1-290- 18 - 3%9Dd 7e86 020z/48/L0  31P9UD-Iwd 1Ig
$9°L00'2EE 186 o SIE0SY . 00008 -01EB1EPS0 8-91¢ Iauua - R0 1286 0ToT/LiE/L0  APRUD-Iwd g
StAIO'ZEE 00 T%0'1 "d S1UN0=0Y . 0000T SIGLD # "IshD sueg Wy SN N T 0286 020Z/L8/£0  oaud-wd (11g
SH'8G0'EEE +6'FL d SIUN0soY . 0000T 195-524 anep S0, 6186 Q20z/0e/20  AP8uD- 1wd 1I1g
GE'EEL'SEE 00 0T6 " *d S}UNOSDY . 0000T QOUVTLE/ 0T Ad OOV BWoUog 8186 QEOZ/0T/L0  APRYD- Jud 11ig
6E'E50'¥EE 9g'0. 'd SIUNOSDY - 0000T OIRINOW 0D [t TEUdOW L196 0e0g/0e/L0  3(9eyD- uwd (g
S4'C21'¥vEE 00 ¥0%°1 "+ SIUN0SOY . 0000T - SOUBINSU] U0SISHY 931000 9186 0z0z/02/L0  NPRuD- w4 g
G47LT8'SEE 0001 rd S1UNo=dY - 0OOOT £8E90105 E£RE-C OIS - SEdRLRY S186 0e0e/ 0T/ L0 ARUD- 1 g

adunvg Hpadd 1nqaq mds owan NWDN wny ampa adfiy

0Z0T ‘1€ Ange jo sy s [0y
42315169y SJUN02IY Jung 0z/L1/80
WV €1:8

JOMISI UOIIO330Id a1 OTH 2JUOI



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual
July 1 through August 17, 2020

TOTAL

Jul 20 Jut1-Aug 17,20 Budget $ OverBudget 9% of Budget

1060 -

1001

Properiy - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
1011 -
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

RDA Increment

SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

10 - Tax Revenue - Other

Total 10 - Tax Revenue
17 » Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -
2510 -
2970 -

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other

State HOPTR

Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-lieu tax
Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Equip Rental

RDA, Asset Distribution

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charge for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -
4200 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants
Interest Income

Other Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

Permanent Positions

» Volunteer Pay
5913 -
5814 -
5922 .
5924 .
5930 -
5935 -

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment

15,353.21 15,353.2% 0.00 15,353.21 106.0%
9,215.50 9,215.80 0.00 9,215.50 100.0%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
513.61 513.61 0.00 513.61 100.0%
72,325.57 72,325.57 0.00 72,325.57 100.0%
4,331.83 4,331.83 0.00 4,331.83 100.0%
480.47 480.47 Q.00 480.47 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-7.83 -7.83 0.00 -7.83 100.0%
-8.69 -8.69 0.0¢ -8.69 100.0%
243,88 249,88 0.00 249,88 160,0%
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
102,453.55 102,453.55 0.00 102,453,585 100.0%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,488.75 1,498.75 0.00 1,498.75 100.0%
50.78 50.78 0.00 50.78 100.0%
0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
1,549.53 1,549.53 0.00 1,549.53 100.0%
0.00 .00 6.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
771.1¢ 771.18 0.00 771.18 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
77119 771.19 0.00 771.19 100.0%
104,774.27 104,774.27 6.00 104,774.27 100.0%
0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
104,774.27 104,774.27 ¢.00 104,774.27 100.0%
0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
465.00 485.00 6.00 465.00 100.0%
8,126.00 8,126.00 c.0c 8,126.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0%
532.64 532.64 0.00 532.64 100.0%
124.57 124.57 0.00 124.57 100.0%
0.040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
61.84 81.84 0.0¢ 61.84 100.0%

Page10f3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through August 17, 2020

TOTAL
Jul 20 Juf1-Aug 17,20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5840 - Workers' Compensation 7,757.00 7,757.00 0.00 7.757.00 100.0%
50 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 17,067.05 17,067.05 0.00 17,067.05 100.0%
80 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 3,173.51 3,173.51 0.00 3,173.51 100.0%
6040 - Communications 88.39 105.16 0.00 105.16 100.6%
6060 - Food 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
6080 - Household Expense 102.22 162.57 0.00 162.57 100.0%
6100 - Insurance 1,404.00 1,404.00 0.00 1,404.00 100.0%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 5,413.25 5,849.99 0.00 5,849.99 100.0%
6180 - Maint. - Building 0.00 2,383.2¢6 0.00 2.383.26 100.0%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 14.00 14.00 0.00 14.00 100.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Oth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Coentract Dept of Forestr 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 156.00 150.00 .00 150.00 +00.0%
6410 - Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5461 - Supplies 46.21 46.21 0.00 46.21 100.0%
6500 - Professional Services 2,636.63 2,636.63 0.00 2,636.63 100.0%
6510 - Administrative Services 3,173.94 6,492.15 .00 6,492.15 100.0%
6521 : County Services 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 91.60 91.60 0.00 91.60 100.0%
6587 - LAFCO 920.00 920.00 0.00 920.00 100.0%
6610 - Legal Services 0.00 1,000,00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
68320 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.60 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7120 : Training-In-Service 2,5946.20 2,546.20 0.00 2,546.20 100.0%
7201 - Gas/Oil 1,063.24 1,063.34 0.00 1,063.34 100.0%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
7320 - Utilities 970.36 970.36 0.00 970.36 100.0%
7330 « Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 - Services/Supplies - Other 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 21,818.65 29,033.98 0.00 28,033.98 100.0%

Page 2of 3



85 - Capital Assets

8520 -
8560 -
8590 -
8585 -

Fixed Assets - Bldgs
Fixed Assets - Equipment
Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station

Depreciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets
90 - Appropriations

9600 -

Contingencies

90 - Appropriations - Other

Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through August 17, 2020

TOTAL

Jul 20 Jul1-Aug 17,20 Budget $OverBudget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.¢0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.GD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0,00 0.00 0,00 £.00 0.0%

0,00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
__3?,885.70 46.1_[2.03 0.00 48,10_1.03 100.0:/:1
65,888.57 58,673.24 0.00 58,673.24 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



8:14 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

0817120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 17, 2020
Aug 17,20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 218,026.08
108 - Community First Savings Account 50.00
119 - Sonoma County Pooled Cash 400,000.00
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 296,795.00
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 500,031.48
Total Checking/Savings 1,415,902.56
Accounts Receivahle
11050 - Due from Other Government 27,342,114
Total Accounts Receivable 27,3424
Total Current Assets 1,443,244.70
TOTAL ASSETS 1,443,244.70
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 60.35
Total Accounts Payable 60.35
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding -4,343.01
24100 - FICA -3,057.84
24150 - Medicare -715.15
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,667.80
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 7,551.80
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds -41,969.00
Total Other Current Liabilities -34,417.20
Total Current Liabilities -34,356.85
Totai Liabitities -34,356.85
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,455.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 1,034,472.68
Net Income 58,673.24
Total Equity 1,477,601.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,443,244.70

Page 1



